No. D.VI-21 E[-Mju__é'é 73

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department
Dated Bilaspur, the, _[_IEM ) Rod 7

From; CCF Bilaspur, To: Nodal Officer -cum-APCCF (FCA)
Ofo Pr.CCF (HoFF)HP, Shimla,

Subject:- Diversion of 0.02885 ha. of forest land for the ¢/o Press Club
Building at Changer Sector within the jurisdiction of
Bilaspur Forest Division, in Distt. Biluspur, HP.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office online EDS on dated on the subject cited

-above. ¢ .
2 The point-wise reply/information 1o the shortcomings as furnished by
DFO Bilaspur is as under:- '

L .Tlns pmnt pertams to ]:ughm' Icw.-l







